Development Clerk

From: Braun, Jack D <Jack.Braun@co.ontario.ny.us>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 2:37 PM

To: devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org

Subject: Application No. CPN-19-30

Good afternoon -

Here are our preliminary comments on the above-referenced application:

1. Provide a Utility Plan showing the required pretreatment units and lateral connection to the existing sewer
main/pump station.

2. Provide construction details and notes.

3. While the existing collection system, pump station and forcemain are privately owned and maintained, all sanitary
sewer design and construction must adhere to Canandaigua Lake County Sewer District standards.

4. The District has been made aware that the existing facilities have performed inadequately in the past in terms of
capacity and notification. As such, the applicant will need to demonstrate that the performance of the existing pump
station and capacity of the existing forcemain will be able to convey the additional estimated daily design flow.
Improvements to the existing pump station and/or forcemain may be required for approval.

Have a great weekend -

-jack

John D. Braun

Junior Engineer, CLCSD

Ontario County Department of Public Works
2962 County Road 48

Canandaigua, New York 14424
(585) 396-4049

"This message may contain confidential, sensitive and/or proprietary information and is intended for the person/entity
to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited."



